

Title 1 Public Meeting
Ramblewood Elementary School
School Advisory Committee/School Advisory Forum
Meeting Minutes
November 7th, 2018
6:00pm
SAC CO-CHAIRS: Jill Groudan and Chauncey Brown

Members in Attendance were as follows:

Gregory Charlotin	Maria Perez	Alvaro Picado
Angela Clark	Gabby McKenzie	Officer Weber
Chauncey Brown	Kara Rodman	Christina Stewart

i. Meeting called to order

- a. The meeting was called to order at 6:11pm

ii. Approval of October 17, 2018 Minutes

- a. Minutes approved from October 17th, 2018 were approved by Coach Picado

iii. School Improvement Plan Best Practice #3 Survey Results

- a. 3.0 is considered average. We are 4.0 and higher.

iv. Safety/Security

- a. Officer Weber suggested film on windows that let you see out but not in during day. Other schools in Coral Springs have that. Riverside is getting closed in completely. They will start with high schools, then middle schools and finally elementary schools.

v. Smart Bond Updates

- a. District has gotten bond money and each school will get 4 more cameras. Will meet with Officer Weber and police to determine placement. They have SMART technology and will follow movement.
- b. Emailed Marlene Ghaby
 - i. A PO with playground for \$65,318.54 was submitted.
 - ii. A vendor has been approved for roof and other work.

- iii. We are still waiting on marquis
- c. Need shelving for media center. The original quote for media center renovation is 2-3 years old and new estimate is higher. We are trying to get it approved since the quote is so old.

vi. Title 1 Updates – Parent Training/Parent Volunteers

- a. Parent Training 11/15 7-8:30 at Atlantic West Tech. You may check out materials but they must be returned to van.
- b. We must have 3 times for SAC meeting. It was suggested to move 1/16 meeting to 8:00am

vii. PTO Updates

- a. Touch a Truck is 11/17
 - i. Parking might be an issue but police are usually lenient during an event.
 - ii. Mrs. Perez said there was a lot of interest at meetings she's been to.

viii. Adjournment

- a. Meeting adjourned at 6:28.
- b. The next meeting will be 12/12 at 2:30pm